

Terry Lagarde

1343 Highway 1
Thibodaux, La 70301

T (985) 447-9523
C (504) 319-8691

terry007@charter.net
www.terrylagarde.com
www.nationallagarde.com



PROFILE

I am a private guitar/bass instructor with 30 years experience. As a touring/recording musician, I have worked with a variety of different artists in varying styles. As a solo artist, I am the composer, songwriter, singer and guitarist of the band National Lagarde.

EXPERIENCE

Post graduate employment as a private Guitar Instructor:

1988-1991 - Teacher for Soundstage Music, Houma, Louisiana

1991-1992 - Teacher for Where house Music, Louisville, Kentucky

1992 - Present - Teacher for Soundstage Music, Houma, Louisiana

1993 - Present - Teacher for Hofman Music, Thibodaux, Louisiana

2000 - Present - Teacher for Fabregas Music, Houma, Louisiana

2007 - 2009 - Guitar instructor for Rock N Roll Summer camp in Thibodaux, La, hosted by Hofman Music

2015 - Present - Guitar Instructor for the charter school, Virtual Academy Of Lafourche

Post graduate activities as a musician:

1988 - 1990 Guitar player for the Metairie, Louisiana based band, Made In Japan

1990 - 1991 Guitar Player for the Jackson, Mississippi based band, Frankly Scarlett

1992 - 1995 Guitar Player for the New Orleans, Louisiana based band, Grab The Lizard

1995 - 1998 Bass Player for the New Orleans, Louisiana based band, Rik Slave and the Phantoms

2000 - 2001 Touring Bass Player for artist, Vince Converse

2001 - present, Touring and recording guitarist for the Copenhagen, Denmark based artist, Louie Fontaine

2012 - present, Singer, songwriter, guitarist for the New Orleans, Louisiana based band, National Lagarde

Education

General Education:

1987 Thibodaux High School Graduate

Post School Education:

1988 Musicians Institute guitar program (GIT) Graduate

Private Music Education:

1987 - 1988 Studied with Wesley Matsuda in Los Angeles, CA

1989 - 1991 Studied with Hank Mackie in New Orleans, LA

SKILLS

Guitar and bass guitar instruction and management in private one on one or classroom settings, skilled session musician (Guitar/Bass) with the ability and knowledge to work in any situation or style, recording engineering, Pro Tools and production experience, live sound production and engineering experience.